# § o . .
é ; Anthony J. Zanoni, Esquire
ok Attorney At Law
Benton Building

513 Allegheny Street
Hollidaysburg, PA 16648

(814} 696-3232 fax (814) 696-8235-

October 21, 2002

Paula M. Aigner, Esquire
310 Penn Street
Hollidaysburg, PA 16648

Inre: Lou Ann Frederick vs. Robert Keamns, Jr.
Na. 2139 CP. 1996 In Custody

Dear Attorney Aigner:

Mr. Kearns contacted me with respect to the above-captioned matter and requested that I
assist him n satisfving the requirements established by the court following the last evidentiary
hearing,

He has provided me with a copy of the court's opinion and order, same of which provides
in part a suggestion that he obtain counseling. The order appears to require the child's
atiendance when these sessions are scheduled. Mr. Kearns advises that he has retained the
services of James Brady to provide counseling in this matter. It is my understanding that Mr.
Brady is interested in scheduling an appointment with Stephanie as soon as possible. In this
respect, please contact me to discuss arrangements.

Thank vou for your attention in all respects.
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